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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 12:44 PM
To: Lynn Khong; SUR; assignments
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Adeline Chng
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200603/C02/ SLS6143P/CHNGPW  & YOUR REF SKM 4101S, 

DOA 19.01.2023 19:25 (SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear lynn, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 11:29 AM 
To: info@speedwerkz.biz; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200603/C02/ SLS6143P/CHNGPW & YOUR REF SKM 4101S, DOA 19.01.2023 19:25 
(SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS 
 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Julie, 
 
We will be appoinƟng M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's 
vehicle.  
We seek your cooperaƟon to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair esƟmates during the pre-repair 
survey.  
 
Thank you 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Please assist to arrange SJE PRS. 
 
Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect at 
 
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
 
Person in Charge - Kent (9619 5936) 
 
Thank you 
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Regards, 
 
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 
Wishing you and your family abundance of happiness, prosperity, and success!  
 

HAPPY LUNAR NEW YEAR “兔” YOU!  
 

 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 8:07 AM 
To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM23D200603/C02/ SLS6143P/CHNGPW & YOUR REF SKM 4101S, DOA 19.01.2023 19:25 
(SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organizaƟon. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Lynn 
 
We are pleased to choose Marcus - LKK to inspect our client vehicle 
 
Br, 
Julie 
DID: 90996204 
 
 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200603/C02/ SLS6143P/CHNGPW  & YOUR REF SKM 4101S, DOA 19.01.2023 19:25 
(SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS 
Date: 2023-01-26 16:48 
From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com> 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>, "info@speedwerkz.biz" <info@speedwerkz.biz>, Adeline 
Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
 
   SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your email of even date. 
 
We intend to conduct a Pre-Repair Survey of your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. 
 
We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the survey as a single joint expert. 
 
  1. Gary Soon (FTA) 
 
  6. Marcus Chua (LKK) 
 
  2. Chow Bo Xiong (FTA) 
 
  7. Kenneth Kong (LKK) 
 
  3. Ben Chua (FTA) 
 
  8. Adrian Ling (LKK) 
 
  4. Ng You Han (FTA) 
 
  9. Mohd Taufikh (LKK) 
 
  5. Henry Ng (FTA) 
 
  10.  Steve Chen (LKK) 
 
You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by 
the single joint expert. 
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If we do not hear from you within two days of this leƩer, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor 
appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this maƩer. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Lynn Khong 
 
Senior ExecuƟve 
 
Claims Department 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
 
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
 
W: hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protecƟon.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.sg.cntaiping.com%26g%3DOTVjZmM2MmU3YzM0NGI4ZQ%3D%3D%26
h%3DZjA3NTkzMTI4M2UwYWIxNDkwYjM4NWRmMWQ0MWQ3NDY2ODAyMDY0ZDQ5ODVkMjgxNDc4Mzk2M2QyN
TZjZGUyYg%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzpmNDk4NzdjYTBiYjM0MTgxZWM5OWZiMDc2Yzc0ZGE2MDp2
MTpwOlQ%3D&data=05%7C01%7Clynn.khong%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C01797cd330a74d881d5f08dafffa717d%7C5
2ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638103748390860727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjo
iMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Za5pESXRn3Ca
49Rb8WU0uVagj4wfUO%2FEWHokM%2FfFBfY%3D&reserved=0 [1]   |    FB: 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protecƟon.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F%26g%3DYWM3ZTQwYzZlODE3Mj
RiNw%3D%3D%26h%3DNjM3N2I2ZWViYjc0ZTEyODI1MWY1MzhmZjI2NjBlYTRhNzZiOGVlNmVhZmM0NjdlNTdhMzQ
4NThiYjkzODg3OQ%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzpmNDk4NzdjYTBiYjM0MTgxZWM5OWZiMDc2Yzc0ZG
E2MDp2MTpwOlQ%3D&data=05%7C01%7Clynn.khong%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C01797cd330a74d881d5f08dafffa71
7d%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638103748390860727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8
eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E9UNh
VArGQestzyk64kf%2FAA5iNw7ioBE6%2F53G2WZJxk%3D&reserved=0 [2]   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 
Taiping SG 
 
_Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmiƩed with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidenƟal informaƟon. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminaƟon of this message, either in whole or 
parƟal, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please noƟfy the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereaŌer._ 
 
Wishing you and your family abundance of happiness, prosperity, and success! 
 
HAPPY LUNAR NEW YEAR “兔” YOU! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
 
From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 4:32 PM 
 
To: info@speedwerkz.biz; Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Adeline Chng 
<adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
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Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200603/C02/ SLS6143P/CHNGPW & YOUR REF SKM 4101S, DOA 19.01.2023 19:25 
(SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
via EMAIL ONLY 
 
Dear Lynn, 
 
Please refer to the above subject. 
 
Kindly conduct PRS SKM 4101S possible. 
 
Please contact our claims department Adeline Chng 6389 6155 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require 
our assistance or clarificaƟon. 
 
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
 
Thank you 
 
Chong Boon Sen 
 
Claims Department 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
 
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 
 
W: 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protecƟon.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3DhƩps%253A%2F%2Fapc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%25
3DhƩp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%25252F%2526data%253D05%25257C01%25257Clynn.kh
ong%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257C7bf388f91e67418f5b0908daff77cf3d%25257C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633
868e5%25257C0%25257C0%25257C638103187326756541%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4
wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C3000%25257C%25257C%25257C%25
26sdata%253DnNw4mc%25252BcA0oFe0uJEJkOu3pC4lDfZMY4%25252BineblKa2lI%25253D%2526reserved%253D0
%26g%3DMjU2ZjVkZGZhNzc0MmY5ZA%3D%3D%26h%3DM2ZmMzRjZTE2NTBhMGIyNGM4NDcyNTNjZTEyMzM3Nm
U0NzAwZWVhYTc1OGM1MjQ3ZDkzYTc4OGFjNDM4YWRkNw%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzpmNDk4Nz
djYTBiYjM0MTgxZWM5OWZiMDc2Yzc0ZGE2MDp2MTpwOlQ%3D&data=05%7C01%7Clynn.khong%40sg.cntaiping.co
m%7C01797cd330a74d881d5f08dafffa717d%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638103748390
860727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0
%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J49j62bsĬ07gnRWYk%2FWgOlV6Wqk7nI6vm4OGLPW8lI%3D&reserved=0 
[3] | FB: 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protecƟon.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3DhƩps%253A%2F%2Fapc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%25
3DhƩp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.facebook.com%25252Fchinataipingsg%25252F%2526data%253D05%25257
C01%25257Clynn.khong%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257C7bf388f91e67418f5b0908daff77cf3d%25257C52ĩc9ef9
a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%25257C638103187326756541%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpb
GZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C3000%25257C
%25257C%25257C%2526sdata%253DJNVcFDoKyVe8v2s2swOGRJuTAs7NRZRi88lD0WsFHdA%25253D%2526reserve
d%253D0%26g%3DODc3ZDNhODg2MjA4YWI1ZA%3D%3D%26h%3DNmJiMTRmYTMyMDYyMTYwNzlkMGM4ZmM5
MjY0YmFmNGIwZGIxNTY2ZDc5ZjUxNzVhOWE4MWU5OWUxNjMzMjllMg%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6b
zpmNDk4NzdjYTBiYjM0MTgxZWM5OWZiMDc2Yzc0ZGE2MDp2MTpwOlQ%3D&data=05%7C01%7Clynn.khong%40sg
.cntaiping.com%7C01797cd330a74d881d5f08dafffa717d%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C63
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8103748390860727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLC
JXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5WkGuNDnRadkrln0iX0ePLo2oLJBfKtkAEPuFX4qewg%3D&reserved=0 
[4] | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmiƩed with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidenƟal informaƟon. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminaƟon of this message, either in whole or 
parƟal, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please noƟfy the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereaŌer. 
 
 
 
Links: 
------ 
[1] 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protecƟon.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3DhƩps%253A%2F%2Fapc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%25
3DhƩp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%25252F%2526amp%253Bdata%253D05%25257C01%252
57Clynn.khong%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257C0637d3ecf50e4362310a08da5326a8e5%25257C52ĩc9ef9a574c5
ba4ca46f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%25257C637913722765948701%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d
8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C3000%25257C%25257
C%25257C%2526amp%253Bsdata%253D4uswajKA2mhWIAz%25252FDAbKłt5lYqNM358jJtMwPeMX1A%25253D%2
526amp%253Breserved%253D0%26g%3DNmUwZTRhYmExOWI4ZDRmMA%3D%3D%26h%3DNjg5NWViZmYwYWN
mYmE0ZDI0ZGY2OGJkNWNmYjJkMGM2MjUyMTdlMGEwNWFhNjY3YjYyNjhkNjQxNmI5ZGU2ZA%3D%3D%26p%3DY
zJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzpmNDk4NzdjYTBiYjM0MTgxZWM5OWZiMDc2Yzc0ZGE2MDp2MTpwOlQ%3D&data=05%7C0
1%7Clynn.khong%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C01797cd330a74d881d5f08dafffa717d%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633
868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638103748390860727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2lu
MzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ExsPWxkafMmnhHW3rGiWLmQTq3S2jRU71z
UZG3wGOTc%3D&reserved=0 
[2] 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protecƟon.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3DhƩps%253A%2F%2Fapc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%25
3DhƩp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.facebook.com%25252Fchinataipingsg%25252F%2526amp%253Bdata%253
D05%25257C01%25257Clynn.khong%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257C0637d3ecf50e4362310a08da5326a8e5%252
57C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%25257C637913722765948701%25257CUnknown%2
5257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C3
000%25257C%25257C%25257C%2526amp%253Bsdata%253DEcNTNBi%25252F%25252BMEoQw%25252F6BVe4FlD
B8qBvKWflTLDd%25252BOrwqWs%25253D%2526amp%253Breserved%253D0%26g%3DNjM4MmY2YTIwZWU2MTg
wMg%3D%3D%26h%3DMjBlYmY1ODRkYzA5YzlhZTA5YmZkNjU0ZDA3M2U3MGI2MmNjMDY0NzNhOWUwNGQ5MT
dhYzlmMzA3MzY4YTNmOQ%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzpmNDk4NzdjYTBiYjM0MTgxZWM5OWZiMDc
2Yzc0ZGE2MDp2MTpwOlQ%3D&data=05%7C01%7Clynn.khong%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C01797cd330a74d881d5f08
dafffa717d%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638103748390860727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpb
GZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata
=dz36sRxeBY%2Bs2wTUAHUHcYy0fPBT1gS2r50j0QqgmSQ%3D&reserved=0 
[3] 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protecƟon.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3DhƩps%253A%2F%2Fapc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%25
3DhƩp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%25252F%2526amp%253Bdata%253D05%25257C01%252
57Clynn.khong%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257C7bf388f91e67418f5b0908daff77cf3d%25257C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba
4ca46f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%25257C638103187326756541%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8e
yJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C3000%25257C%25257C%
25257C%2526amp%253Bsdata%253DnNw4mc%25252BcA0oFe0uJEJkOu3pC4lDfZMY4%25252BineblKa2lI%25253D
%2526amp%253Breserved%253D0%26g%3DN2VmMGQ1YzVhMzMyYzA1OQ%3D%3D%26h%3DZmY3ZDk1ZDk4NG
MzOTk3MDFhNGNlNDM3MDY3Yjc3YzBlYTBhMTQyOWM4NTU0ZTZkMjlmZmNmOTI2YTZmMzExNw%3D%3D%26p%
3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzpmNDk4NzdjYTBiYjM0MTgxZWM5OWZiMDc2Yzc0ZGE2MDp2MTpwOlQ%3D&data=05%
7C01%7Clynn.khong%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C01797cd330a74d881d5f08dafffa717d%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2
633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638103748390860727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV
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2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5UbLVkvxlSRD4tRuE5pkPetMC%2BpRUV9
q%2BDA%2F%2BEaxH5M%3D&reserved=0 
[4] 
hƩps://apc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protecƟon.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3DhƩps%253A%2F%2Fapc01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com%2F%253Furl%25
3DhƩp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.facebook.com%25252Fchinataipingsg%25252F%2526amp%253Bdata%253
D05%25257C01%25257Clynn.khong%252540sg.cntaiping.com%25257C7bf388f91e67418f5b0908daff77cf3d%25257
C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%25257C0%25257C0%25257C638103187326756541%25257CUnknown%252
57CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C300
0%25257C%25257C%25257C%2526amp%253Bsdata%253DJNVcFDoKyVe8v2s2swOGRJuTAs7NRZRi88lD0WsFHdA%
25253D%2526amp%253Breserved%253D0%26g%3DMzUzMWUwYzNhMmJmZGEwNQ%3D%3D%26h%3DODIyNGJm
NjFhZTFkZjIwMDYwMTFmMTRjN2VmM2UyNTA5NTQ1ZTRlNDQwY2Q1ZWQ3NDQ5MmViMWJlMjk4NjY4MA%3D%3
D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzpmNDk4NzdjYTBiYjM0MTgxZWM5OWZiMDc2Yzc0ZGE2MDp2MTpwOlQ%3D&d
ata=05%7C01%7Clynn.khong%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C01797cd330a74d881d5f08dafffa717d%7C52ĩc9ef9a574c5ba
4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638103748390860727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiL
CJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WD7xORjw%2FsBIyEohl0i0YDzSS
UWAK4aMpEgQP%2FcUgEo%3D&reserved=0 


